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Andrew Grunwald

From: Tucker, Shane S (KYTC-D07) <Shane.Tucker@ky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Andrew Grunwald; jtf1481@yahoo.com
Subject: FW: Price Contract Request - LFUCG Div of Parks

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments. 

Please see below.  If only the location of the community center was this simple…. 
 
Shane Tucker 
Project Manager 
Planning Section 
KYTC Department of Highways, District Seven 
502‐564‐2360 ‐ Office 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Oatman, Susan B (KYTC) <Susan.Oatman@ky.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:55 PM 
To: Tucker, Shane S (KYTC‐D07) <Shane.Tucker@ky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Price Contract Request ‐ LFUCG Div of Parks 
 
Shane, 
 
This has been approved.  Thanks! 
 

Susan B. Oatman, P.E. 
Transportation Engineer Specialist - Statewide LPA Coordinator 
Division of Program Management 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
200 Mero Street 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502-782-4763 (office) 
 
 

From: Ballinger, James E (KYTC) <james.ballinger@ky.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:13 PM 
To: Oatman, Susan B (KYTC) <Susan.Oatman@ky.gov> 
Cc: Bray, Angie M (KYTC) <angie.bray@ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Price Contract Request ‐ LFUCG Div of Parks 
 
Susan, 
 
I approve this LFUCG, Division of Parks, request.  
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James Ballinger, PE, PLS 
State Highway Engineer 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
200 Mero Street 
Frankfort, KY 40622 
502‐564‐3730 
 

From: Oatman, Susan B (KYTC) <Susan.Oatman@ky.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 1:57 PM 
To: Ballinger, James E (KYTC) <james.ballinger@ky.gov> 
Cc: Bray, Angie M (KYTC) <angie.bray@ky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Price Contract Request ‐ LFUCG Div of Parks 
 

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT Service 
Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

 

James, 
 

I am writing to request your approval of LFUCG-Division of Parks request (through Shane 
Tucker, D7) to use a price contract in accordance with KRS 45A.837 and the LPA Guide 
(Chapter 3).  The request is to enter into a contract up to $42,600 with Element to plan and 
design the construction plans and assist with construction administration for 4 bus stations 
along Oliver Lewis Way.  The project is part of the sunset agreement funded with $800,000 
SLX funds and $200,000 local LFUCG match.  Attached is the price contract request form, the 
PR1, MOAs, and the scope of services.   
Thanks! 
 
 

Susan B. Oatman, P.E. 
Division of Program Management- Statewide LPA Coordinator 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
200 Mero Street 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
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